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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 10 January 2024 00:11
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Sarvesh Patil; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: TC Recommendation -  Lucknow T3 | loose furniture conclusion.
Attachments: GTC - Mid Value Domestic Supply.pdf; R4 - PC - LKO_LOOSE FURNITURE BOQ.xlsx; R1 - PI_ADANI_LKO_LOOSE FURNITURE_08_Jan_24).xlsx; 

STC - Non-aero works @ LKO-R1.pdf

Dear TrupƟ 
 
As per trial mail and aƩachment, upload the furniture BOQ’s on Safal by tomorrow morning to proceed further processing.  
 
Confirm once done. 
 
Store Name :- 
Flying Bites-A09, Chai Point-D08, Swamy’s-D09,Shawarma, Tacos – D-41&41A, Irish House-D15&15A & Third Wave Coffee+Wrapafella. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 3:14 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Jatin Jain 
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: TC Recommendation - Lucknow T3 | loose furniture conclusion. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
#Subject changed as suitable 
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Dear Irfan/Prakash 
 
Please find below our recommendation for you to proceed. 
 

Vendor Name ParƟculars  Final NegoƟated 
Amount  Tax   Final NegoƟated 

Amount with Taxes  Project / Outlet  

M/s. Shearling Skins Pvt. Ltd. 

1. Furniture Cost Rs.41,33,375 Rs.7,44,008 Rs.48,77,383 A09 - Flying Bytes 
D02 - Third wave Coffee + Wrapafella 

D41+41A – Shawarma, Tacos & Indian Kitchen 
D08 – Chai point 
D09 – Swamy’s 

D15 + D15A – The Irish House 

2. Packaging & InstallaƟon Rs.5,00,000 Rs.90,000 Rs.5,90,000 

Total Amount Rs. 46,33,375 Rs.8,34,008 Rs.54,67,383 

Terms & CondiƟons  Refer aƩached QuotaƟon copy, STC & GTC 
 
Vendor details as follows: 
Vendor Name: Shearling Skins Pvt. Ltd. 
Contact Person: Chandra Shekhar 
Mobile No.: 9818381951 
Email Id: gvp@shearling.in 
 
Enclosures: 
 

1. Price Comparative 
2. Quotation copy 
3. STC 
4. GTC 

 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 12:32 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | loose furniture conclusion. 
 
+looping @Sanjiv Dhawan 
 
Dear Prakash, 
 
Apart from details you shared, still few items vendor requested awaited (refer attached mail) and also listed below 
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1. Drawing B-100A 
2. Quartz Top thickness in Chai point 

 
@Irfan Sayed – Why all such details/drawings of fabricated furniture were not shared before along with tender docket even after availability of same. To avoid the delays, kindly ensure all 
tender documents you are sharing are checked and comprising of complete sets of drawings and details. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 12:20 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Lucknow T3 | loose furniture conclusion. 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Manish,  
 
Following our yesterday discussions with the vendors concerning loose furniture, please find aƩached a detailed drawing and details that the vendors have requested. 
Kindly forward this to the vendor for their reference.  
 
01 - Third wave coffee - Layout is aƩached for the curved table, with size drawings also included.  
 
02 - For the Shawarma Tacos, aƩach planter and seaƟng working drawing.   
 
03 - For the Shawarma Tacos, - aƩach material schedule.   
 
04 – For the Chai Point – Kalinga - Bianco Cristallo.  
 
 
Best regards,  
Prakash Mistry 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
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confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


